
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, March 28, 2022, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 14, 2022 

Public Hearings 

3. 22-097 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid and 

Verizon to install one jointly owned pole # 876-50 on Mountain Avenue near the 

intersection of Mountain Avenue and Cambridge Street to service a new customer 

at 242 Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

4. 22-098 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to install 

underground electrical conduits from pole #2267 to 79 Temple Street, Revere, 

MA 02151. 

Unfinished Business 

5. 22-057 An Ordinance Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to 

Drain Layers (3rd and Final Reading). 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report (March 21, 2022) 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 

6. 22-019 An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere  Section 1.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – Metered Rates of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “or 

an owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four units” 

after the word “units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Residential use”.  

Section 2.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an 

owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four units” after 

the word “units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Commercial use”.  

Section 3.  Section 13.04.132 Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an 

owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four units” after 

the word “units” in the first sentence. 

7. 22-027 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the ARPA Fund Grant 

Summary. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

8. 22-052 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the Mayor be requested to appear 

before the City Council to explain why the taxpayers, as opposed to the City, are 

being charged 3 percent or more to pay taxes with a credit card. 

9. 22-055 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor be requested to provide 

all first responders in the City of Revere with $500 from ARPA funds for their 

committed service during the Covid-19 pandemic. 

10. 22-080 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the Mayor provide the City Council 

with a list of city employees with take home city vehicles along with each 

employee's job title, residential address, and copies of mileage logs. 

11. 22-086 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of installing GPS in all city vehicles with the exemption 

of emergency workers and department heads.  As a cost alternative half the fleet. 

12. 22-087 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to provide 

an accounting to the City Council of all city-owned phones and who the phones 

are assigned to, except for Police and Fire investigators. 

Communications 

13. 22-099 Communication from the City Auditor requesting payment of RevereTV's 

quarterly invoice from the Cable Access Receipt Reserved Fund account. 

Motions 

14. 22-100 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to provide 

the City Council with all demographic data points by census block. 

15. 22-101 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Dr. Barros to 

provide the City Council with a copy of the REMAP plan and current scope of 

work to identify those who are traditionally and most marginalized in our 

community which was discussed at the Human Rights Commission meeting of 

March 10, 2022.  Further, that Dr. Barros be requested to inform the City Council 

of what can be done through the City Council to meet these goals. 

16. 22-102 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Dr. Barros, 

Director of Talent and Culture, and City Solicitor Paul Capizzi to hold a hostile 

work environment seminar. 

17. 22-103 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to amend Section 10.32.211 Commercial Vehicle Parking - 

Application for Permit, by striking Sub-Section 10.32.211(1) A valid business 

certificate must be on file with the city clerk's office for the business associated 

with the commercial vehicle. 

18. 22-104 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the Revere 8th grade girls and 7th grade boys 

travel basketball teams for winning the Metro West North Division 

Championship. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

19. 22-105 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Appreciation to Greg Vendetti, Emelio Fusco, April Feeney, and 

Tyler D'Angelo for their work with children through the Revere High School 

Boxing Program. 

20. 22-106 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the City Council commission the 

installation of portraits in the City Council Chambers in honor of the first women 

elected to the Revere City Council:  Ward 1 Councillor Rita Singer (1975), Ward 

3 Councillor Elvira "Vera" Curcio (1975), and the first at-large Councillor Linda 

Santos Rosa (1987). 

21. 22-107 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor 

be requested to take appropriate action to rebuild the rear stairs of the Senior 

Center in accordance with ADA regulations.  Seniors are having a difficult time 

accessing the Senior Center from this entryway. 

22. 22-108 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request DCR or 

MassDOT to remove the graffiti from the Winthrop Avenue bridge.  This is now 

the third request to the State to address this issue. 

23. 22-109 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council send the attached 

letter regarding transportation improvements to the property management 

company of the Overlook Ridge development in North Revere. 

24. 22-110 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor be requested to gain 

permission from MassDOT to enable the City to clean and repaint the unkempt 

overpasses in Revere. 

25. 22-111 Motion presented by Council President Visconti: That the Mayor be requested to 

utilize ARPA funds to donate a set amount of money to each non-profit city youth 

sports organization. The pandemic has had a tremendous financial impact over the 

past three years on the City's youth sports programs to the point where the 

organizations are having difficulty operating effectively and lacking the ability to 

purchase much needed equipment. 

Late Communications 

26. 22-112 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Molly McGee to 

the Human Rights Commission 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, March 14, 2022 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Gerry Visconti 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Al Fiore Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Absent  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti President Present  
 

Councillor Serino offered a moment of silence for Donna Sherman. 

 

Donna was a much loved Former Cub Master of Revere Cub Scouts Pack #15.  She attended 

Bunker Hill Community College and became a Licensed Practical Nurse.  She began her nursing 

career at Winthrop Hospital until it's closing and then became the MDS co-ordinator at 

Annemark Nursing Home in Revere and finally at the Everett Rehabilitation Center.  Donna was 

an avid fan of all Boston sports teams, but had a special love for the Red Sox. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 28, 2022 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 22-077 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Merit to Donald Boudreau, Keith Correia, Officer Bryan 

Brenes, Sergeant Joseph Internicola, and Ladder 2:  Acting Captain Kevin 

O'Hara, Fire Fighter Chuck DelGreco, and Fire Fighter Brian Ciampoli for 

their life-saving efforts at a recent High School basketball game. 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

Councillor Keefe awarded Certificates of Merit to the recipients on behalf of the City Council 

and the Mayor. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Works Sub-Committee Report 

The Public Works Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, March 14, 2022 at 5:00PM in the 

City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151.  Committee members present were Councillors Cogliandro, Morabito, Visconti (ex-

officio), and Chairman Novoselsky.  Councillors Rizzo and Rotondo were absent. 

 

22-049 An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to Curbside Collection Time for Trash. 

 

During the initial public hearing on February 28, 2022, Councillor Rizzo offered an amendment 

to the ordinance to set the trash pickup time to 4:00PM year round instead of alternating winter 

and summer months.  This amendment was well received by the Public Works Sub-Committee.  

Councillor Morabito suggested that the pickup time be rolled back an additional hour to 3:00PM 

to accommodate hospitality industry workers who leave for work early and get home late. 

 

Paul Argenzio, Superintendent of Public Works did not see any issues with the time change and 

was in favor of the amendment. 

 

Proposed amendment is now before the committee: 

 

Section 8.06.030D Time, Requirements for the placement of trash for curbside collection; time 

and method is hereby amended by deleting "5:00PM" and inserting in place thereof, "3:00PM". 

 

Amendment was approved on a roll call:  Councillors Cogliandro, Morabito, Visconti (ex-

officio), and Chairman Novoselsky voting "YES"  Councillors Rizzo and Rotondo were absent. 

 

Shall the ordinance as amended be forwarded to the City Council for consideration with a 

favorable recommendation? 

 

The ordinance as amended received a favorable recommendation on a on a roll call:  Councillors 

Cogliandro, Morabito, Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Novoselsky voting "YES"  

Councillors Rizzo and Rotondo were absent. 

 

22-057 An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to Drain Layers. 

 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Infrastructure addressed the committee and is in favor of the proposed 

amendment in order to streamline the drain layer approval process.  The Superintendent of Water 

& Sewer and the City Engineer will be able to approve drain layers without approval of the City 

Council. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

Chairman Novoselsky agreed with the proposed ordinance as the Superintendent and the City 

Engineer have greater knowledge of the requirements for drain layers than the City Council and 

they work hand in hand with them in terms of the City’s infrastructure. 

 

Shall An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to 

Drain Layers be forwarded to the City Council with a favorable recommendation? 

 

The ordinance as amended received a favorable recommendation on a on a roll call:  Councillors 

Cogliandro, Morabito, Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Novoselsky voting "YES".  

Councillors Rizzo and Rotondo were absent. 

 4 22-049 Hearing called as ordered on:  An Ordinance Amending the Time 

Requirements for the Placement of Trash for Curbside Collection Section 

1.  Section 8.06.030D Time, Requirements for the Placement of Trash for 

Curbside Collection; time and method is hereby amended by deleting the 

first sentence and inserting in place thereof, "Trash carts and containers 

authorized for curbside collection shall be placed for curbside collection 

no earlier than 5:00 p.m. on the day before scheduled collection and no 

later than 7:00 a.m. on the day of collection from April 1st to October 31st 

and no earlier than 4 p.m. on the day before scheduled collection and no 

later than 7 a.m. on the day of collection from November 1st to March 

31st." 

An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to 

Curbside Collection Time for Trash 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, Massachusetts as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 8.06.030D Time, Requirements for the placement of trash for curbside 

collection; time and method is hereby amended by deleting "5:00PM" and inserting in place 

thereof, "3:00PM". 

 

February 28, 2022 Ordered to a first reading. 

March 14, 2022 Ordered to a second reading as amended. 

March 14, 2022 Ordered on a second reading as amended. 

March 14, 2022 Ordered on a third and final reading as amended. 

March 14, 2022 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo 

 5 22-057 Hearing called as ordered on an amendment to the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere relative to Drain Layers. 

An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to Drain 

Layers is now before the City Council on a second reading. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

Councillor Fiore objects on the second reading. 

RESULT: TABLED - OBJECTION 2ND READING Next: 3/28/2022 6:00 PM 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, March 14, 2022 at 5:20PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Keefe, McKenna, Serino, Visconti (ex-officio), 

and Chairman Cogliandro.  Councillor Rizzo was absent. 
 

NEW APPOINTMENTS 

 

• 22-009 Steven Betterman to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

o Mr. Betterman withdrew his appointment.  It is the recommendation of the Appointments 

Sub-Committee to place this appointment on file. 

• 22-058 Brian Averback to the Conservation Commission. 

• 22-068 Denise Rampelberg to the Council on Elder Affairs 

• 22-069 Eleanor Vieira to the Council on Elder Affairs 

• 22-070 Linda Doherty to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

• 22-071 Paul Ring to the Library Board of Trustees. 

• 22-072 Robert P. Hanlon to the Council on Elder Affairs 

• 22-073 Sandi Lozier to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

• 22-074 James O'Brien as an associate member to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 

RE-APPOINTMENTS 

 

22-059 Re-appointment of Joseph LaValle to the Conservation Commission. 

22-060 Re-appointment of Heather Legere to the Conservation Commission. 

22-067 Communication from the Mayor relative to re-appointments to various boards and commissions. 

 

• Toby Cassidy, Conservation Commission 

• Denise Sao Pedro, Cultural Council 

• Ralph DeCicco, Commission on Disabilities 

• Enza Goodwin Commission on Disabilities 

o Ms. Goodwin withdrew her appointment.  It is the recommendation of the Appointments 

Sub-Committee to place this appointment on file. 

• Pauline Perno, Commission on Disabilities 

• Irma Accetullo, Council on Elder Affairs 

• Vincent Cammarata, Council on Elder Affairs 

• Ann Eagan, Council on Elder Affairs 

• Agnes Ferrioli, Council on Elder Affairs 

• Amedo Iocco, Council on Elder Affairs 

o Mr. Iocco withdrew his appointment.  It is the recommendation of the Appointments Sub-

Committee to place this appointment on file. 

• Josephine Piccardi, Council on Elder Affairs 

• Lorraine Repoli, Council on Elder Affairs 

• Thelma Smith, Council on Elder Affairs 

• Lynn Alexis, HRC 

• Chaimaa Hossaini, HRC 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

• Robert Selevitch, License Commission 

• Louis Ciarlone, Planning Board 

• John DeSimone, Planning Board 

• Sal Amico, Planning Board 

• Michael Tucker, Zoning Board of Appeals 

• Elizabeth Dixon, Election Commission 

• John Cammarata, Election Commission 

 

The Appointments Sub-Committee took up all appointments by individual Boards.  All appointees 

received a favorable recommendation from the committee and will be sent to the City Council this 

evening with the for confirmation. 

 

22-075  Communication from the Mayor relative to Special Municipal Employee Status for 

 members of the Council on Elder Affairs. 

The members of the Council on Elder Affairs receive a small annual stipend in the amount of 

approximately $250.00.  Many of the members also work part-time jobs for the City such as DPW 

summer help and election poll workers.  If this is granted, members of the Council on Elder Affairs will 

be able to continue to receive the stipend and their part-time pay. 

 

The committee offered a favorable recommendation.  Councillors Keefe, McKenna, Serino, 

Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Cogliandro voting in the affirmative.  Councillor Rizzo was 

absent. 

 6 22-009 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Steven 

Betterman to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 7 22-058 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Brian 

Averback to the Conservation Commission. 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF BRIAN 

AVERBACK TO THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 8 22-059 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Joseph 

LaValle to the Conservation Commission. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE RE-APPOINTMENT OF JOSEPH 

LAVALLE TO THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION?” 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 9 22-060 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Heather 

Legere to the Conservation Commission. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE RE-APPOINTMENT OF HEATHER 

LEGERE TO THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 10 22-067 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointments of certain 

members of boards and commissions. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rizzo 

  22-067 22-067 : Re-Appointment of Michael G. Tucker to the Zoning Board of 

Appeals 

Councillor Fiore requested a separate roll call for the Mr. Tucker's appointment as he requested 

to be recorded as recused from voting on this appointment due to a potential conflict of interest. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [9 TO 0] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

RECUSED: Fiore 

 11 22-068 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Denise 

Rampelberg to the Board of Elder Affairs 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF DENISE 

RAMPELBERG TO THE COUNCIL ON ELDER AFFAIRS?” 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

RESULT: ADOPTED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 12 22-069 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Eleanor 

Vieira to the Board of Elder Affairs 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF ELEANOR 

VIEIRA TO THE COUNCIL ON ELDER AFFAIRS?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 13 22-070 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Linda 

Doherty to the Board of Elder Affairs. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF ELEANOR 

VIEIRA TO THE COUNCIL ON ELDER AFFAIRS?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 14 22-071 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Paul Ring 

to the Library Board of Trustees. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF PAUL RING TO 

THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 15 22-072 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Robert P. 

Hanlon to the Board of Elder Affairs 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF ROBERT P. 

HANLON TO THE COUNCIL ON ELDER AFFAIRS?” 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 16 22-073 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Sandi 

Lozier to the Board of Elder Affairs. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF SANDI LOZIER 

TO THE COUNCIL ON ELDER AFFAIRS?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 17 22-074 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of James 

O'Brien as an associate member to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF JAMES 

O’BRIEN TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS AS AN ASSOCIATE MEMBER?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 18 22-075 Communication from the Mayor relative to Special Municipal Employee 

Status for members of the Board of Elder Affairs. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE STATUS 

FOR THE COUNCIL ON ELDER AFFAIRS?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

Communications 

 19 22-084 Motion presented by : Communication from Attorney Evan James Pilavis, 

9 York Terrace, Lynn, MA on behalf of his client, Paul Ferragamo, 

requesting that the City Council accept a land donation MBP 4-90-002 

Revere Beach Parkway. 

Attorney Even Pilavis addressed the City Council on behalf of his client.  He is re-submitting 

his request to the Council to consider the donation.  Mr. Ferragamo has asked me to renew his 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

offer. Accordingly, I ask that you transmit this communication to be received by the council 

and scheduled for hearing. Also through this letter my client would like to supplement the 

prior testimony before the council by reporting that he has conducted a site examination with 

his land development expert and has been in communication with the abutting townhouse 

complex. The field survey reveals that the lot has enough land to possibly support pursuit of 

the 6000 sq. foot residential overlay to site a modest home or consider a telecommunications 

facility under the federal telecommunications act. The neighbors made it clear to my client 

that they prefer the land be donated in contrast to any development. I do re-emphasize that Mr. 

Ferragamo prioritizes the donation disposition of the land in contrast to a development effort.  

As to the issues identified in November by the ward councilor there was a single shopping cart 

to be removed from the large tract and the balance of the land is virgin in terms of natural 

vegetation and growth. There was the suggestion that Mr. Ferragamo thin the overgrowth but 

that would require a Conservation Commission filing of a Notice of Intent and acquisition of 

an Order of Conditions, the exercise of which would only make business sense if he were to 

seek the development options. 

 

Ward Two Councillor Novoselsky indicated that trees from this property fell and subsequently 

damaged the fences belonging to abutters.  Additionally, that the property contains a shopping 

cart and other debris.  He does not want the City to accept a piece of land that is in poor 

condition. 

 

In response to Councillor Novoselsky's statement, Councillor Rotondo offered the following 

verbal motion:  That the Mayor request Municipal Inspections to inspect MBP 4-90-002 

Revere Beach Parkway for any violations, issue violations if necessary, and report back to the 

City Council with the results of the inspection. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 20 22-096 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request 

Municipal Inspections to inspect MBP 4-90-002 Revere Beach Parkway 

for any violations, issue violations if necessary, and report back to the City 

Council with the results of the inspection. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 21 22-085 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Stephen F. 

Reardon to the Election Commission. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 22 22-094 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Deborah 

Frank to Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

Motions 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

 23 22-086 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of installing GPS in all city vehicles with the 

exemption of emergency workers and department heads.  As a cost 

alternative half the fleet. 

Councillor Rotondo indicated that GPS previously installed, but removed from the vehicles as a 

cost savings to the City. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 3/28/2022 6:00 PM 

 24 22-087 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

provide an accounting to the City Council of all city-owned phones and 

who the phones are assigned to, except for Police and Fire investigators. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 3/28/2022 6:00 PM 

 25 22-088 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

Retirement Board to provide the City Council with the future cost of 

retirement projected over the next five years and how these monies are 

accrued by City employees. 

Councillor Rotondo requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose of 

filing immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  Reconsideration fails. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rizzo 

 26 22-089 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor to provide the City Council with the rules, regulations, and policy 

governing City of Revere personnel and a copy of all union contracts. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 27 22-090 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor be requested 

to set up a fundraiser through Revere's website for individuals to donate 

and show support for displaced Ukranian refugees due to the current crisis. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 28 22-091 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the Mayor be directed to 

distribute Chapter 90 Funds equally between each of the six wards. 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC WORKS 

 29 22-092 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor investigate the 

feasibility of including a line item in the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget for 

additional funding for School Resource Officers in Revere Public Schools 

for the purpose of supporting and identifying students struggling with 

mental health issues. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 30 22-093 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor direct the 

Chief of Police to have an officer present on Tuckerman Street during pick 

up at the Lincoln School in the interest of public safety. Folks picking up 

their children are double parking and blocking the driveways of the 

residents on Tuckerman Street. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Motions 

 31 22-095 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the City Council 

approve the attached Proclamation recognizing the Jewish War Veterans 

of Revere. 

City of Revere, Massachusetts 
Proclamation 

 

Whereas, the Jewish War Veterans of the United States of America (JWV) was established on 

March 15th, 1896 by Jewish Civil War Veterans and now enjoys membership ranging from 

World War II through all current conflicts and active-duty personnel; and  
Whereas, the Jewish War Veterans is the oldest continuously active veterans’ organization in the 

United States; and 
Whereas, the Jewish War Veterans was chartered by Congress on August 21, 1984 under Public 

Law 98-391, as a patriotic, war-time veteran’s organization; and 
Whereas, records of Jewish Soldiers fought bravely and died heroically in every war and conflict 

in which this nation has participated; and  
Whereas, the Jewish War Veterans promotes the welfare and special need of all veterans, 

fostering Americanism and patriotism, combating anti-semitism, encourages the doctrine of 

universal liberty, equal rights and full justice to all races and genders, and 
Whereas the Jewish War Veterans are celebrating their 126th Anniversary, on March 15, 2022; 

and 
Whereas, today, we honor those of the Jewish faith who have served in wars of the United states 

of American and humbly risked their lives to protect us all. 
Now, Therefore, we, the members of the Revere City Council of the City of Revere do hereby 

proclaim the week of March 13, 2022 to March 19, 2022, as:  
 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 14, 2022 

  

JEWISH WAR VETERANS WEEK 
 

in the City of Revere to honor the Jewish War Veterans in Revere and the Revere Jewish War 

Veterans in the Prince-Strauss/Groman Post 161 established in 1937 and recommend that the 

Citizens of Revere give their support and good wishes to this worthy organization.  Given in the 

Legislative Chamber in Revere, this fourteenth day of March in the year of our Lord two 

thousand and twenty-two and the of the Independence of the United States of America the two 

hundred and forty-fifth. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:38 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

4,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

42
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

03
28

20
22

  (
22

-0
97

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 2
42

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 A
ve

n
u

e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

42
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

03
28

20
22

  (
22

-0
97

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 2
42

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 A
ve

n
u

e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

42
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

03
28

20
22

  (
22

-0
97

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 2
42

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 A
ve

n
u

e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

42
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

03
28

20
22

  (
22

-0
97

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 2
42

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 A
ve

n
u

e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

42
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

03
28

20
22

  (
22

-0
97

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 2
42

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 A
ve

n
u

e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

42
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

03
28

20
22

  (
22

-0
97

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 2
42

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 A
ve

n
u

e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

42
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

03
28

20
22

  (
22

-0
97

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 2
42

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 A
ve

n
u

e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

42
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

03
28

20
22

  (
22

-0
97

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 2
42

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 A
ve

n
u

e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

42
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

ve
n

u
eN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

03
28

20
22

  (
22

-0
97

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 2
42

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 A
ve

n
u

e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.7

9T
em

p
le

S
tr

ee
tN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
03

28
20

22
  (

22
-0

98
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 7

9 
T

em
p

le
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.7

9T
em

p
le

S
tr

ee
tN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
03

28
20

22
  (

22
-0

98
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 7

9 
T

em
p

le
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.7

9T
em

p
le

S
tr

ee
tN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
03

28
20

22
  (

22
-0

98
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 7

9 
T

em
p

le
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.7

9T
em

p
le

S
tr

ee
tN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
03

28
20

22
  (

22
-0

98
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 7

9 
T

em
p

le
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.7

9T
em

p
le

S
tr

ee
tN

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
03

28
20

22
  (

22
-0

98
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 7

9 
T

em
p

le
 S

tr
ee

t)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

February 3, 2022

Honorable Revere City Council

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to submit an amendment to Title 12 of the ordinances of the City of Revere, specifically as 
they pertain to the governance of drain layers. This amendment clarifies language regarding the 
approval of drain layers as well as the authority of the director of public works and city 
engineer. Please refer questions regarding this amendment to Chief of Infrastructure Don Ciaramella 
and Franceca Scalese of the Engineering Department.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

5.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



American Rescue Plan Act
Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund

Grant Summary

City of Revere

January 24, 2022

7.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

25
22

  (
22

-0
27

 :
 G

R
A

N
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
)



Overview

• American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) signed into law by 
President Biden on March 11, 2021.

• Section 603 established the Coronavirus Local Fiscal 
Recovery Fund (CLFRF), which provides funds for 
municipalities to respond to the Covid-19 pandemic.

• As an entitlement community, Revere will receive 
funding directly from the U.S. Treasury.

• Covered period ends December 2024; obligated by 
then, spending must occur by end of 2026.

7.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

25
22

  (
22

-0
27

 :
 G

R
A

N
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
)



City of Revere Financial Summary

• Funding to be received: $30.0 million
• ARPA Direct Municipal Aid: $19.7m

• Abolished County Funding Automatically Transferred to 
Revere: $10.3m

• Revere has received 50% of its allocation in August 
2021 ($15M).
• Second half payment due 12 months after first half 

payment.

• Request for CLFRF funds from City Departments are 
first approved by the Internal Auditor for a financial, 
compliance, and eligibility review. If approved, the 
request for funds is then sent to the CFO, Chief of 
Staff, Director of DPCD, and Mayor for final approval.

7.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

25
22

  (
22

-0
27

 :
 G

R
A

N
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
)



CLFRF Budget and Eligible Uses

• Responding to the Covid Public Health Emergency ($5.3M)
• Covid-19 Vaccination and Testing

• Contact Tracing

• Personal Protective Equipment

• Signage and Communication

• Isolation and Quarantine Efforts

• Medical Expenses

• Mental Health Services

• Travel, Tourism, and Hospitality ($3.4M)
• Funding for the Travel and Tourism Department

• Events and activities that will draw in more visitors to Revere

• Increase rooms and meals taxes

• More potential customers for local businesses

7.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

25
22

  (
22

-0
27

 :
 G

R
A

N
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
)



• Household Assistance ($4.8M)
• Food Programs

• Rent, Mortgage, Utility Aid

• Eviction Protection

• Job Assistance Training

• Internet Access Programs 

CLFRF Budget and Eligible Uses

• Small Business and Nonprofit Assistance($3.9M)
• Financial support to aid small businesses and nonprofits with declines in 

revenue and increase costs due to the pandemic

• Provide funds for Covid related expenses such as PPE, Covid related signage 
and communications, and social distancing measures

7.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

25
22

  (
22

-0
27

 :
 G

R
A

N
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
)



• Water and Sewer Infrastructure ($7.3M)
• Stormwater

• Centralized Wastewater Treatment

• Centralized Wastewater Collection and Conveyance

• Energy Conservation

• Water Conservation

• Transmission & Distribution

• Treatment

CLFRF Budget and Eligible Uses

• Contingency ($5.3M)

7.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

25
22

  (
22

-0
27

 :
 G

R
A

N
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
)



FY2022/2023 Planned Uses

• Responding to the Covid Public Health Emergency
• Covid Testing Services

• Health and Wellness Center lease and operating costs  

• Household Assistance
• Housing costs relief for Revere owner occupied properties

• Small Business and Nonprofit Assistance
• Restaurant Recovery Program  

• Water and Sewer Infrastructure
• City-wide water system improvements

• Travel, Tourism, Hospitality
• FY2023 Travel and Tourism department budget

7.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

25
22

  (
22

-0
27

 :
 G

R
A

N
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
)



Ineligible Uses

• Deposits to pension funds for the purpose of reducing an accrued, unfunded liability.

• Recipients may use funds for routine payroll contributions for employees whose 
wages and salaries are an eligible use.

• Offsets to reductions in net tax revenues.

• Repayment of debt or legal settlements.

• General infrastructure spending in not covered as an eligible use outside of water, 
sewer, and broadband investments or above the amount allocated under the revenue 
loss provision.

• General economic development or workforce development.

• Recipients must demonstrate that funding directly addresses a negative economic 
impact of the Covid-19 pandemic, including funds used for economic or workforce 
development.

7.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

25
22

  (
22

-0
27

 :
 G

R
A

N
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
)



Sources for Additional Information

Final Rule Press Release

• https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRPFAQ.pdf

U.S. Treasury Final Rule

• https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Final-Rule.pdf

CLFRF FAQ

• https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRPFAQ.pdf

7.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

25
22

  (
22

-0
27

 :
 G

R
A

N
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
)

https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRPFAQ.pdf
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Final-Rule.pdf
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRPFAQ.pdf


13.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

P
-C

L
J-

M
68

2 
S

ca
n

  (
22

-0
99

 :
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

R
E

 T
V

 IN
V

O
IC

E
S

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

P
-C

L
J-

M
68

2 
S

ca
n

  (
22

-0
99

 :
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

R
E

 T
V

 IN
V

O
IC

E
S

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

P
-C

L
J-

M
68

2 
S

ca
n

  (
22

-0
99

 :
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

R
E

 T
V

 IN
V

O
IC

E
S

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

P
-C

L
J-

M
68

2 
S

ca
n

  (
22

-0
99

 :
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

R
E

 T
V

 IN
V

O
IC

E
S

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

P
-C

L
J-

M
68

2 
S

ca
n

  (
22

-0
99

 :
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

R
E

 T
V

 IN
V

O
IC

E
S

)



City of Revere, Massachusetts   City     City Hall 
                 Office of the City Council 
                 281 Broadway 
                 Revere, MA 02151 
               

       
March 28, 2022 

 

Roseland Residential/Veris Residential 

1 Stone Lane, Suite 2109 

Malden, MA 02148 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

We, the undersigned members of the Revere City Council, write to you today to formally request 

that a representative from Roseland Residential/Veris Residential appear before our Council to 

give an update on the Master Plan, dated November 6, 2019, and specifically, to ask that your 

property management company prioritize transportation improvement projects previously 

discussed to help mitigate the traffic on Salem Street, North Revere.  This is a second request for 

an update, as the City Council on February 7, 2022 informally asked through a motion of the 

Ward Six Councillor that the property management company of Overlook Ridge provide the City 

of Revere with an update regarding the eventual reconfiguration of the entrance to Overlook 

Ridge and access to Route 1. 

 

In conjunction with the Master Plan presented to the City of Revere in 2019, Roseland 

Residential suggested that the following transportation improvements were in the works (at cost 

to the property management company), given the significant impacts to local traffic on the North 

Revere neighborhood as a direct result of the Overlook Ridge apartment buildings: 

• The elimination of the existing Lynn Street on-/off-ramps from Route 1 northbound 

to Lynn Street; 

• Construction of a new on-/off-ramp system to Overlook Ridge Drive that provides a 

safer connection than the current Lynn Street ramps; 

• Reconstruction/realignment of portions of the existing Overlook Ridge Drive to 

support Route 1 access and to completed related roadway improvements; 

• Installation of a fully signalized intersection (with pedestrian safety improvements) at 

a relocated intersection of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street; 

• Reconstruction/realignment of Salem Street in front of Overlook Ridge site; and 

• Installation of new MBTA bus stops/shelters on Salem Street to support the public 

transportation needs and to allow for buses and local traffic to operate more 

efficiently and safely. 

 

As traffic returns to pre-pandemic levels combined with the fact that more residential apartment 

buildings on the Malden side of the property have been constructed over these last two years, the 

time is now for Roseland/Veris to step-up to make good on these commitments to transportation 

improvements for the neighborhood.  The residents of North Revere who live on Salem Street 

and on the abutting streets have seen a significant increase in traffic as Overlook Ridge has been 

built-out, yet they have received little tangible mitigation for this encroachment on their quality 

of life.   

23.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
re

 O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

T
ra

ff
ic

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
  (

22
-1

09
 :

 O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
ff

ic
 M

it
ig

at
io

n
)



The traffic improvements described in your 2019 Master Plan are not only palatable, but are 

sorely needed today – not in two years from now or five years from now, but as soon as possible. 

There is a constant flow of vehicles entering and exiting Overlook Ridge Drive at any given 

time, and during the morning and evening rush hours, many North Revere residents traversing 

Salem Street report being cut off by erratic drivers from Overlook Ridge as tenants seek to enter 

or exit the property in a rush to get to and from the Route 1 ramps.  

 

We strongly encourage you to collaborate with the appropriate officials at MassDOT and the 

Cities of Revere and Malden to move swiftly on access to Route 1 through the Overlook Ridge 

property, as well as constructing the signalized intersection at Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem 

Street.  Both of these enhancements will have a tremendously positive impact on traffic flow on 

Salem Street, and will help to improve the quality of life for our residents who live in North 

Revere.  We look forward to your response.  Thank you. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Richard J. Serino 

Ward 6 Councillor 

 

 

 

 
 

23.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
re

 O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

T
ra

ff
ic

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
  (

22
-1

09
 :

 O
ve

rl
o

o
k 

R
id

g
e 

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
ff

ic
 M

it
ig

at
io

n
)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Mar 14, 2022 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Mar 14, 2022 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 22-097 : National Grid / Verizon - 242 Mountain Avenue
	a. PH.242MountainAvenueNationalGridVerizon03282022

	4. 22-098 : National Grid - 79 Temple Street
	a. PH.79TempleStreetNationalGrid03282022


	Unfinished Business
	5. 22-057 : Amendment to Title 12 of Revere Ordinances Relative to Drain Layers
	a. Drain Layer Amendment


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report (March 21, 2022)
	Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report
	6. 22-019 : Ordinance Amending Water Meter Rates
	7. 22-027 : GRANT SUMMARY
	a. 12522

	8. 22-052 : Question RE 3% charge on credit cards
	9. 22-055 : ARPA Funds for First Responders
	10. 22-080 : Take Home Vehicles
	11. 22-086 : GPS in City Vehicles
	12. 22-087 : City-owned phones

	Communications
	13. 22-099 : PAYMENT OF REVERE TV INVOICES
	a. HP-CLJ-M682 Scan


	Motions
	14. 22-100 : Demographic Data by Census Block
	15. 22-101 : REMAP and Scope of Work Dr. Barros, Human Rights Commission
	16. 22-102 : Hostile Work Environment Seminar
	17. 22-103 : Traffic Commission - Commercial Vehicle Parking Amendment
	18. 22-104 : Certificates of Commendation - Boys & Girls Basketball Championship
	19. 22-105 : Certificates of Appreciation - RHS Boxing Program
	20. 22-106 : Portraits of First Women Elected to the City Council
	21. 22-107 : Rebuild Senior Center Stairs
	22. 22-108 : Remove Graffiti From Winthrop Avenue Bridge
	23. 22-109 : Overlook Ridge Request for Traffic Mitigation
	a. Letter re Overlook Ridge Traffic Improvements

	24. 22-110 : Permission to Clean and Repaint Overpasses
	25. 22-111 : ARPA Funds to Donate to Youth Sports Organizations

	Late Communications
	26. 22-112 : Appointment of Molly McGee to the Human Rights Commission


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Mar 14, 2022 6:00 PM
	3.a · PH.242MountainAvenueNationalGridVerizon03282022
	4.a · PH.79TempleStreetNationalGrid03282022
	5.a · Drain Layer Amendment
	7.a · 12522
	13.a · HP-CLJ-M682 Scan
	23.a · Letter re Overlook Ridge Traffic Improvements


